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Focused Traffic Memorandum 
 

To: Sabrina Andrews 

Coachella Valley Engineers 

77933 Las Montanas Road, Suite 101 

Palm Desert, California 92211 

(760) 360-4200 

jschmitt@cve.net 

 

From: George Dunn, P.E. 

 

Date: October 5, 2016 

  

Re: Tentative Tract Map 37150 (TTM2016-0002) 

 Quail Ridge Villas, Palm Springs, California 

PA16002 

INTRODUCTION 

 

This memorandum was prepared to address the trip generation, site circulation and project 

characteristics of the proposed Quail Ridge Villas Development in La Quinta, California.  

The project is located west side of Eisenhower Drive north of Avenida Fernando.  The 

project site is currently undeveloped. 

 

PROJECT LOCATION 

 

Figure 1 shows the project location, 

 
FIGURE 1 – PROJECT LOCATION 
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PROPOSED PROJECT 

 

The proposed project, Quail Ridge Villas, will construction 68 resort villas.  The Villas will 

be in a condominium design/subdivision format targeted for residents, visitors and seasonal 

guests who desire to live and vacation in a La Quinta Resort environment. 

 

Project access (ingress/egress) will be provided from Coachella Drive.  An emergency access 

only driveway (ingress/egress) will be provided on Avenida Fernando west of Eisenhower 

Drive.  No new access points will be constructed on Eisenhower Drive. 

 

Figure 2 shows the project site plan.   

 

FORECAST PROJECT TRIP GENERATION 

 

Table 1 shows the forecast trip generation for proposed project.  The trip generation 

forecasts are based on the Institute of Traffic Engineers Trip Generation, 9th Edition.   

 

Table 1 – Project Trip Generation Forecast 

 
 

Since the project is forecast to generate less than 50 peak hour trips, this focused traffic 

study is all that is required to assess project traffic impacts, per the City of La Quinta 

Traffic Study guidelines, dated June 29, 2012. 

 

LOCAL CIRCULATION 

 

This project site was evaluated for a similarly sized project in the Year 2006.  That project, 

46 condominiums, was never constructed, likely due to the recession.  That project was also 

addressed by a focused traffic memorandum, which is proved as an Attachment to this 

memorandum. 

 

No specific traffic circulation deficiencies were identified in that memorandum and none 

expected as a result of this revised, but similar, project. 

 

 

Land Use Intensity Units Daily

Weekday  

AM Total

Weekday 

AM IN 

Weekday 

AM OUT

Weekday  

PM Total

Weekday 

PM IN 

Weekday 

PM OUT

Residential Condo (Land 

Use 230) -
D.U. 5.81 0.44 0.07 0.37 0.52 0.35 0.17

Land Use Intensity Units Daily

Weekday  

AM Total

Weekday 

AM IN 

Weekday 

AM OUT

Weekday  

PM Total

Weekday 

PM IN 

Weekday 

PM OUT

Residential Condo (Land 

Use 230)
68 D.U. 395 30 5 25 35 24 12

Total 395 30 5 25 35 24 12

TRIP GENERATION RATES

FORECAST TRIP GENERATION

PROPOSED LAND USE
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FIGURE 2 – PROJECT SITE PLAN 
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CONCLUSIONS 

 

1.  The project is forecast to generate less than 50 peak hour trips.  Per the City of La 

Quinta’s Traffic Study Guidelines, this focused traffic memorandum is sufficient to 

assess the project’s traffic impacts.  No level-of-service impacts are anticipated.   

 

2. The project will not provide any new access points on the adjacent Eisenhower 

Drive.  Project access (ingress/egress) will be provided from Coachella Drive.  An 

emergency access only driveway (ingress/egress) will be provided on Avenida 

Fernando west of Eisenhower Drive.  No new access points will be constructed on 

Eisenhower Drive. No geometric modifications to Eisenhower Drive are required as 

a result of this project. 
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ATTACHMENT 

June 12, 2006 Traffic Memorandum for the Project Site 










